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DEC O B 1M
MEMORANDUM FOR: Walter 011u ;

Technical Assistant to the Director :
'

Division of Freedom of Information
and Publications Services ;

Office of Administration .

'

FROM: Paul H. Lohaus, Chief
Operations Branch
Division of Low. Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning, NMSS
.

SUBJECT: REPRINTING OF NUREG/BR.0121

Please use the attached camera-ready materials to reprint 1000 copies of
NUREG/BR.0121, " Regulating the Disposal of Low-Level Radioactive Waste: A Guide
to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's 10 CFR Part 61." There continues I

to be a heavy influx of requests due to continued state and public interest in -

| obtaining copies. As of November 27, 1989 there were only 30 copies remaining
with the Document Control Branch, and these copies will soon be exhausted.'

1

Please let us know if you can reprint this popular and informative brochure. -

Maxine Dunkelman of igy staff is available on extension 20580; I am available >

| on extension 20553.
(SIGNED) i%UL H. LOHAUS

Paul H. Lohaus, Chief
Operations Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning, NMSS
:
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